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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Caleisha Hayes, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-FPB-3363-CH  
 
DESCRIPTION:   PROVIDE COMPLIANCE CONSULTING SERVICES FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 

 
DATE:    October 10, 2018 
 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 

 
THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO OCTOBER 12, 2018 AT 3:00 PM. 
 
 
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT THE 
RESPONSE TO THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                  
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 
 Date 
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USC-FPB-3363-CH 
 
 

Due to the bad weather expected today, the deadline for receipt of bids has been 
extended to Friday, October 12, 2018 at 3:00pm (EST). 
 
 


